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FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.

RINCON MANAGEMENT

SERVICES, LLC, et al.,
Defendants.
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Plaintiff, theFederal Trade Commission (“Commissiar™“FTC") filed its
Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief [Dkt. 1],
subsequently amended as First Amended Complaint for Permanent Injunctig
Other Equitable Relief [Dkt. 162] (collectively, “Complaint”), for a permanent
injunction and other equitable relief in this matter, pursuant to Sections 13(b
19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. 88 53(b) an
57b, and Section 814 of the Fair Debt Collection Practices‘RDIGPA"), 15
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Case N0.EDCV11-01623 VAP (SPx)

[Proposed] FINAL ORDER FOR
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND
MONETARY JUDGMENT
AGAINST DEFENDANTS JASON
R. BEGLEY AND WAYNE W.
LUNSFORD
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U.S.C. 8 169P[Dkt. 162. The Commission anDefendantslason R. Begley an
Wayne W. Lunsford (“Settling Defendants”) having agreed in the “Stipulatior]
Enter Final Order for Permanent Injunction and Monetary Judgment Against
Defendants Jason R. Begley and Wayne W. Lunsford,” hereby request that
Court enter this Final Order for Permanent Injunction and Monetary Judgme
Against Defendants Jason R. Begley and Wayne W. Lunsford (“Order”) to rg
all matters in dispute between the FTi@@l &ettling Defendants
FINDINGS

By stipulation of the Commission and Settling Defendants, the Court fi

1.  The Court has jurisdiction over this matter.

2.  The Complaint charges that Defendants participated in deceptiv¢
or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S4%(8) and
Sections 805(b), 806(6), 807, 809(a) of BHizCPA 15 U.S.C. 88 1692c(b),
1692d(6),1692e, 1692g(a), in the collection of consumer debit.

3.  SettlingDefendants neither admit nor deny any of the allegatin
the Complaint, except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes
action, SettlingDefendants admit the facts necessary to establish jurisdiction

4.  SettlingDefendants waive any claim that they may hawder the
Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution (
action tiroughthe date of this Order, and agree to bear their own costs and
attorney fees.

5.  SettlingDefendants stipulate that the assets identified in Section
titled MonetaryJudgment and Partial Suspension aSéttlingDefendants is
derivedfrom payments made by consumangl attributable to the acts and
practices alleged in the Complaint. Therefore, said property is subject to a
constructive trust for consumefSettlingDefendants hold only legal title and ng

an equitable interegt said assets
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6.  SettlingDefendantsvaive all rights to appeal or otherwisleallenge

or contest the validity of this Order.
DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Order, the following defoms shall apply:

1. “Consumer’ meansanynatural person.

2. “Credit repair servicésmeans using any instrumentality of interst;
commerce or the mails to sell, provide, or perform any service, in return for t
payment of money or other valuable consideration, foexpeess or implied
purpose of (a) improving any consumer’s credsord, credit fstory, or credit
rating, or (b) providing advice or assistance to any consumer with regard to |
activity or service described in clausé. (a

3. “Debt’ means any obligation or alleged obligation to pay money
arising out of a transaction, wter or not such obligation has been reduced tq
judgment.

4. “Debt collectionactivities’ means any activities of a debt collector
collect or attempt to collect, directly or indirectly, a debt owed or due, or asst
to be owed or dyanother.

5. “Debt collectof means any person who uses any instrumentality
interstate commerce or the mails in any business the principal purpose of wi
the collection of any debts, or who regularly collects or attempts to collect, d
or indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted to be owed or due anbtiegerm
alsoincludes any creditor who, in the process of collectingws delts, uses any
name other than iwwn which would indicate that a third person is collecting ¢
attempting to collect suctiebts. The term also includes any person to the exte
such person receives an assignment or transfer of a debt in default solely fo
purpose of facilitating collection of such debt.

6. “Defendants means # of the Defendantset forth in the First

Amended Complaint, individuallyptiectively, or in any combination.
3
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7. “Financial-related product or servicetneans any product, service
plan, or program represented, expressly or by implicatioatprovide to any
consumer, arrange for any consurtgereceive, or assist any consumer in
receiving, an extension of consumer crej;provide to any consumer, arrangs
for any consumer to receive, or assist any consumer in receiving, credit repg

servicesjc) provide to any consumer, arrange for any consumer to receive, (

assist any consumer in receiving, any secured or unsecured debt relief prod
service.
8. “Persorf means a natural person, organization, or other legal ent

including a corporation, partnership, proprietorship, association, cooperative
any other group or combination acting as an entity.

9. “Receivet means Richard Weissman appointed as Receiver in tf
Preliminary Injunction in this matteDkt. 40].

10. “ReceivershiDefendants meanghe following entities under
receivership pursuant to the Preliminary Injunction [Dkt. 4Rjncon
Management Services, LLC also d/b/a “Rincon Debt Management,” “Rincon
Filing Services,” and “Pacific Management Recovery”; Prime West Manager
RecoveryL LC; Union Management Services, LLC also d/b/a “Union Filing
Services”; National Filing Services, LLC; City Investment Services, LLC; Glg
Filing Services, LLC; Pacific Management Recovery, LLC; Nationwide Filing
Services, Inc.; Worldwide Filing Services, Inc.; Maple Filing Services, LLC;

Southcoast Financial Services, Inc.; National Filing Services, LLC; Raincros

Filing Services, Inc.; Pacific Management and Recovery, LLC; Prime Wester

Investments, LLC; Universal Filing Services, Inc.; Rockwell Manag@m
Services, LLC; Asset Filing Services, Inc.; Eagle Filing Services, LLC; Capit;
Filing Services, Inc.; County Filing Services, Inc.; Irvine Group & Associates

Statewide Associates Group; Superior Filing Services, Inc.; West Coast Filin
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Services, Ing.Bagels Consulting Firm, Inc.; Lunsford Investment and
Management Services, Inc.; Debt Marketing Solutions, LLC; Debt Tech
Solutions, LLC; Heavy Hitters Investments, Inc.; Heavy Hitters Motors, Inc.;
Heavy Hitters Real Estate, Inc.; Portfolio Investment Partners, LP; Portfolio
Investments Partners, Inc.; Portfolio Investment Group, LP; Portfolio Investn
Financial, Inc.; Skyridge Legacy Trust (Jason R. Begley, Trustee); WAL Leg
Trust (Wayne Lunsford, Trustee); Spiff Money Legacy Gift Trust (Wayne
Lungford, Trustee); JRB Intellect, LLC; JBEG, LLC; LAL Intellect, LLC; Heav
Hitters Spiff Money Management Corp.; Spiff Management, artd, each of the
by whatever names they might be known.

11. *“Secured or unsecured debt relief product or serVioeeanswith
respect to any mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation between a person and ong
more secured or unsecured creditors or debt collectors, any product, service
or program represented, expressly or by implication,)todgotiate, settle, or in
any way alter the terms of payment or other terms of the mortgage, loan, del
obligation, including but not limited to, a reduction in the amount of interest,
principal balance, monthly payments, or fees owed by a person to a securec
unsecured credit or debt collector; (b) stop, prevent, or postpone any mortgz
deed of foreclosure sale for a person’s dwelling, any other sale of collateral,
repossession of a person’s dwelling or other collateral, or otherwise save a |
dwelling or othercollateral fromforeclosure or repossession) ¢btain any
forbearance or modification in the timing of payments from any secured or
unsecured holder of any mortgage, loan, debt, or obligatipngfgbtiate, obtain,
or arrange any extension of the period of time within which the person may (
his or her default on the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation, (ii) reinstate his
mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation, (iii) redeem a dwelling or other collateral

(iv) exercise any right to reinstate the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation or 1

adwelling or other collateral; Jebtain any waiver of an acceleration clause or
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balloon payment contained in any promissory note or contract secured by ar
dwdling or other collateral; or Jfnegotiag, obtain, or arrange (i) a short sale of
dwelling or other collateral, (ii) a deexd-lieu of foreclosure, or (iii) any other
disposition of a mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation other than a sale to a thir
that is not the secured or unsecured loan holder. The foregoing shall includ
manner of claimed assistance, including, but not limited to, auditing or exam
a person’s application for the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation.
ORDER
l. DEBT COLLECTION BAN

IT ISORDERED thaGettlingDeferdantsare permanently restrained and
enjoined from:

A. Engaging in debt collectioactivities;

B. Assisting others engaged in debt collection activities; and

C. Advertising, marketing, promoting, fefing for saleselling, or
assisting others engaged in the advertising, marketing, promoting, offering fg
or selling, of any portfolio of consumer or commercial debt and any program
gathers, organizes, or stores consumer information relating to a debt or deb
collectionactivities.

Il PROHIBITED MISREPRESENTATIONS RELATING TO

FINANCIAL -RELATED PRODUCTS OR SERVICES

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Séhg DefendantsSettling
Defendantsofficers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneysllastter
persons in activeoncert or participation with any of themho receive actual
notice of this Order, whether acting directlyidirectly,in connection with the
advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale or sale of any finaretetied
product or service, arpermanently restrained and enjoined from:

A.  Misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressl

implication, any material fact, including but not limited to:
6
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1. The terms or rates that axeailable for any loan or other extension
credit;
2.  Any person’s ability to improve or otherwise affect a consumer’s

credit record, credit history, credit rating, or ability to obtain credit;

3.  That any person can improve any consumer’s credit record, credi

history, or credit rating by permanently removing negative information from t
consumer’s credit record, credit history, or credit rating, even where such
information B accurate and not obsolete;

4.  Any aspect of any secured or unsecured deief roduct or service
including but not limited to, the amount of savings a consumer will receive fr
purchasing, using, or enrolling in such secured or unsecured debt relief prog
service; the amount of time before which a consumer will recettlement of thg
consumer’s debts; or the reduction or cessation of collection calls;

5.  That a consumer will receive legal representation;

6.  That any particular outcome or result from a finaroeéted product
or service is guaranteed, assured, highly likely or probable, or very likely or
probable;

7.  The nature or terms of any refund, cancellation, exchange, or
repurchase policy, including, but not limited to, the likelihood of a consumer
obtaining a full or partial refund, or the circumstances in which a full or partig
refund will be provided to the consumer; and

8.  Any other fact material to consumers concerning any finaneiated
product or service, such as: the total costs; any material restrictions, limitati
conditions; or any matetiaspect of its performance, efficacy, nature, or centr
characteristics; and

B.  Advertising or assisting others in advertising credit terms other tf

those terms that actually are or will be arranged or offered by a creditor or le
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1. MONETARY JUD GMENT AND PARTIAL SUSPENSION AS TO
SETTLING DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A. Judgment in the amount of TRNTY-THREE MILLION EIGHTY-
FOURTHOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED EIGHTY¥FIVE DOLLARS
($23,081,885 is entered in favor of the Commission aga®sttling Defendants,
jointly and severallyas equitable monetarglief (hereaftethe“Equitable
Judgmen. The Equitableludgments suspended, subject to tiseibsections
below.

B. Defendant Jason R. Begley relinquishes his right, title, and claath
gold and silver purchased with funds from Defendants a@kymidge Legacy
Trust, or purchased by or for the benefit of Jason R. Begley, from California
Numismatic Investments on or about August 26, 2011 (collectively “gold and
silver”), including that portion of the gold and silver previously turned over to
under the control of the Receivedefendant Jason R. Begley grants the Rece
full authority to sell or otherwise liquidate the gold and silver previously turng
over to the Receiver and to pay any net proceeds from the sale or liquidatior
said gold and silver to the Commission as soon as practicable.

to

and
ver
d
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C. Settling Defendantsereby assign to the Commission all of their right,

title, interest in, and any claim or right they may have to receive property or
payment of money from Lawrence Stephens, BryLaw Firm, Inc. and/or Infini
Partners, Inc. (hereinafter, collectively the “BryLaw Firm”) based on investmn:
loans, or business opportunities arranged on their behalf by, or any other de
with, the BryLaw Firm. If funds, proceeds, or assets from the BryLaw Firm g
paid, transferred, or delivered to agttlingDefendant, or to any person on the
Settling Defendant’dehalf, theSettlingDefendanis ordered to immediately turr
oversuch funds, proceeds, or assets to the Commissiibs representatives or

agents
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D. Settling Defendants hereby grant to the Commissioegdll and
equitableright, title, andinterestin all asset$eld by the Receivencluding those
in the name of and for the benefit of Settling DefendantsReceivership
Defendants After satisfaction of any Couduthorized payments to the Receivd
the Receiver shall transf@ettlingDefendants’ and Reiverdip Defendants’
remaning assetand the net proceeds, if any, from the sale of any remaining
belonging to th&ettling Defendantand Receivership Defendants the
Commission Any assets or proceeds turned over to the Commission as part
Section shall be applied to the Equitable Judgment, with the remainder of th
Equitable Judgmersuspended as described in this Section.

E. SettlingDefendants further stipulate that theyl cooperate fully to
effectuate any asset transfer or assignroénght pursuant to this Section, and
within 7 days of a written request by a representative of the Commission, sh
execute all documents and take all actions necessary to do so.

G. The Commission’s agreementttee suspensiof part ofthe
EquitableJudgments expressly premised upon the truthfulness, accuracy, an
completeness @ettlingDefendantssworn financial statements and related
documents (collectively, “financial representations”), submitted to the
Commission namely those documents identified in Attachmeihiefeto.

H. The suspension difie Equitable ddgment willbe lifted as to any
SettlingDefendanif, upon motion by the Commission, the Court finds that
SettlingDefendanfailed to disclose any material asset, materially misstated t
value of any asset, or made any other material misstatement or omission in
financial representations identified in Attachment A.

l. If the suspension of tHequitableJudgment is lifted, th&quitable
Judgment becomes immediately due as to Se#ting Defendanin the amount
specified in Subsection &bowe, which the parties stipulate only for purposes ¢

this Section represents the consumer injury alleged in the Complaint, less al
9
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payment previously made to the Commission pursuant to this Section, plus i
computed from the date of entry of this Order.

IV. SECOND MONETARY JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT

JASON R. BEGLEY

A. Judgment in the amount of ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEYX
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTEEN DOLLARS ($176,115) is entered in
favor ofthe Commission against Defendant JaBo Begleyindividually, andis
immediately due and collectibl@ereinafter‘BegleyContempt Judgmefjt

B. Jason R. Begley furthagrees that, should any goldsilver,
referenced in Section I11.B aboveyme into his possession, custpalycontrol at
any point in the future, Jason R. Begley will immediately liquidate the goldma
silver and turn over the proceeds to the Commission as a partial satisfaction
BegleyContempt Judgment.

C. No porton of any funds or assets turned over to the Commission
pursuant to Section Il will pay down tlBegleyContempt Judgment.

V. SECOND MONETARY JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT

WAYNE W. LUNSFORD

A.  Judgment in the amount of ONE HUNDRED THIR‘TFOUR
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($134,000) is entered in favor of the Commission
against Defendant Wayne W. Lunsford, individually, and is immediately due
collectible (hereinaftefLunsford Contempt Judgment”).

B.  No portion of any funds or assets turned over to the Commissior
pursuant tdsection Il will pay down the Lunsford Contempt Judgment.

VI. ADDITIONAL MONETARY PROVISIONS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A.  SettlingDefendantselinquish dominion and all legahd equitable
right, title, and interest in all assets transferred pursuant to this Order and m

seek the return of any assets.
10

nterest

of the

and

Ay not




© 00O N oo o b~ W N P

N RN NN DNDNDNNDNR R R B B B B B R
W N o OB W NP O © 0 ~N O 00D W N BFP O

B. The facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without
further proof, in any subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Commig
including in a proceeding to enforce its rights to any payment or monetary
judgment pursuant to this Order, such as a nondischargeability complaint in
bankruptcy case.

C. The facts alleged in the Complaint establiskelEments necessary f
sustain an action by the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the
Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. 8§ 523(a)(2)(A), and this Order will have collater
estoppel effect for such purposes.

D. SettlingDefendantsacknowledge that their Taxpayer Identification
Numbers (Social Security Numbers or Employer Identification Numbers), wh
Defendants previously submitted to the Commission, may be used for colleg
andreporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in accordar
with 31 U.S.C. § 7701.

E. All money paid to the Commission pursuant to this Order may be

deposited into a fund administered by the Commission or its designee to be
for equitable relief, including consumer redrasslany attendant expenses for t
administration of any redress fund. If a representative of the Commission d¢
that direct redress to consumers is wholly or partially impracticable or money
remains after redress is completed, the Commission may apply anyirgmain
money for such other equitable relief (including consumer information remec
as it determines to be reasonably relateSettlingDefendants’ practices allegec
in the Complaint. Any money not used for such equitable rsliefbe deposited
to the U.S. Treasury as disgorgemesBettlingDefendants have no right to

challenge any actions the Commission or its representatives may take purst

this Subsection.
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VIl. CUSTOMER INFORMATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED th&ettling DefendanisSettling Defendants
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all other persons i
concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this
Orderare permanently restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly:

A.  Falling to provide sufficientustomeilinformation to enable the
Commission to administer efficiently consumer redress. If a representative ¢
Commission requests in writing any information related to redgeting
Defendants must provide it, in the form prescribed by the Commission, withi
days.

B.  Disclosing, using, or benefitting frooustome information, including
the name, address, telephone number, email address, social security numbg
identifying information, or any data that enables access to a consumer’s acc
(including a credit card, bank account, credit report, or other fiakamcount) tha
any Defendant obtained prior to entry of this Order in connectiontkeath
collectionof consumedebt;and

C. FRailing to destroy suchustomeiinformation in all forms in their
possession, custody, or control within 30 days a#eeiptof written direction to
do so from a representative of the Commission

Provided, however that customeinformation need not be disposed of, &
may be disclosed, to the extent requested by a government agency or requi
law, regulation, or couxrder.

VilIl . COOPERATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Settling Defendantust fully cooperate
with representatives of the Commissemmd the Receivean this case and in any
investigation related to or associated with the transactions or the occurrence
are the subject of the Complaint. Settling Defendants must provide truthful

complete information, evidence, and testimony. Settling Defendants must a
12
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for interviews, discovery, hearings, trials, and any other proceedings that a
Commission representative may reasonably request upon 5 days written nof
other reasonable notice, at such places and times as a Commission represe
may designate, without the service of a subpoena.

IX. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED th&ettling Defendantsbtain
acknowledgnents of receipt of this Order:

A. EachSettlingDefendant, within 7 days of entry of this Order, mus
submit to theCommission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn
under penalty of perjury.

B.  For 15 years after entry of this Order, e&dttlingDefendant for any
business thatuchSettling Defendantindividually or collectively with any other
Defendand, is the majority owner azontrolsdirectly or indirectly must deliver a
copy of this Order to: (1) all principals, officers, directors, Bb@ managerand
members(2) all employees, agents, and representatives who particighte in
collection of cosumer debt; and (3) any business entity resulting from any ck
in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance Reporting. Delivery|
occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current personnel. For all other
delivery must occur ere they assume their responsibilities.

C. From each individual or entity to whichSeettling Defendant
delivered a copy of this Order, tHa¢ttlingDefendant must obtain, within 30 da|
a signed and dated acknowledgment of receipt of this Order.

X. COMPLIANCE REPORTING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED th&ettlingDefendants make timely
submissions to the Commission:

A. One year after entry of this Order, e&xttlingDefendant must

submit a compliance report, sworn under penalty of perjury

13
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1. EachSettlingDefendant must: (a) identify the primary physi
postal, and email address and telephone numbdesagnategboints of contact,
which representatives of the Commission may use to communicat8etilimg
Defendant; (b) identify all of th&ettlingDefendant’s businesses by all of their
names, telephone numbers, and physical, postal, email, and Internet addres
describe the activities of each business, including the goods and services of
the means of advertising, marketing, and sales, and the involvement of any
Defendan{which SettlingDefendants must describe if they know or should kn
due to their own involvement); (d) describe in detail whether and hogétiding
Defendant is in compliance with each Section of this Order; and (e) provide
of each Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless prey
submitted to the Commission

2.  Additionally, eachSettlingDefendant must: (a) identify all
telephone numbers and all physical, postal, email, and Internet addresses, i
all residences; (b) identify all business activities, including any business for \
suchSettlingDefendant performs services whether as an employee or otherw
and any entity in which suc®ettlingDefendant has any ownershiperest; and
(c) describe in detail suc®ettlingDefendant’s involvement in each such busing
including title, role, responsibilities, participation, authority, control, and any
ownership.

B.  For 20 years following entry of this Order, e&#ttlingDefendant

cal,

ses; (c)
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must submit a compliance notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days

of any change in the following:

1. EachSettlingDefendant must report any change in: (a) any

designated point of contact; or (b) the structure of any entitySdiding
Defendant has any ownership interest icantrolsdirectly or indirectly that may

affect compliance obligations arising under this Order, including: creation, m
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sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliatetigaiges
In any acts or practices subject to this Order.

2.  Additionally, eachSettlingDeferdant must report any changg
in: (a) name, including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; or (b
or role in any business activity, including any business for which Satthng
Defendant performs services whether as an employee or otherwise and any|
in which suf SettlingDefendant has any ownership interest, and idetitegy
name, physical address, aauy Internet addressf the business or entity

C. EachSettlingDefendant must submit to the Commission notice ot
filing of any bankruptcy petition, insolvency proceeding, or any similar proce
by or against such Defendant within 14 days of its filing.

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be
sworn under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 2
U.S.C. § 1746such as by concluding: “I declare under penalty of perjury und
the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and corre(
Executed on:__ " and supplying the date, signatory's full name, title (if
applicable), and signature.

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in wr

all submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed t

DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) tq:

Associate Director for EnforcememBureau of Consumer Protection, Federal
Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580
subject line must begin: FTC v. Rincon Management Services, et al., X120(
Xl.  RECORDKEEPING
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thabettling Defendastmust create certain
records for 20 years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record fol
years. Specifically,each Settlingpefendantor any business that su8ettling

Defendant, individually or collectively with any otheefendars, is amajority
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owner orcontrolsdirectly or indirectly, must create anekainthe following
records:

A.  Accounting records showing the revenues from all goods or serv
sold,;

B. Personnel records showing, for each person providing services,
whether as aemployee or otherwise, that person’s: naatklressegselephone
numbers; job title or position; dates of service; @hdpplicablg the reason for
termination;

C. Records of all consumer complaints and refund requests, wheth¢
received directly or indirectly, such as through a third party, and any respons

D.  All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each
provision of this Order, including aubmissions to the Commission.

Xl1. COMPLIANCE MONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, fahe purpose of monitoringettling
Defendantstompliance with this Order, including the financial representatior
upon which part of th&quitableJudgment was suspended and any failure to
transfer any assets as required by this Order:

A.  Within 14 day=of receipt of a written request from a representativ
the Commission, eacSettlingDefendanmust: submit additional compliance
reports or other requested information, which must be sworn under penalty ¢
perjury; appear for depositions; and produce documents for inspection and
copying. The Commission is also authorized to obtain discovery, without fur
leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed by Federal Rules of C
Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and

B.  For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is authorized
communicate directly with ea®ettlingDefendant.SettlingDefendants permit

representatives of the Commission to interview any employee or other persc
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affiliated with any Settling Defendantvho has agreed to such an interview. Th
person interviewed may have counsel present.

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posir
through its representatives, as consumers, suppliers, or other individeatgies
to Settling Defendant®r any individual or entity affiliated witBettling
Defendants, without the necessity of identification or prior notice. Nothing in
Order limits the Commission's lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant tc
Sectiors 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 49,-87b

XIII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
IT IS FURTHER ORDEREDNhNat this Court retains jurisdiction of this

matter for purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this O

IT IS SO ORDERED. W A. ?"M:u»\?y‘

DATE: _March 26, 2014

e

g,

this

rder.

Hon. Virginia A. Phillips
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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